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Indian Oil Corporation Limited

CIN-L23201MH1959G0OI011388
Regd. Office : 'IndianQil Bhavan',
G-9, Ali Yavar Jung Marg, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

Tel. : 022-26447616 * Fax : 022-26447961
Email id : investors@indianoil.in * website : www.iocl.com

Secretarial Department

No. Secl/Listing

19 April 2023

gRuAsas

IndianQil

A Maharatna

Company

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor,

Bandra —Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E),

Mumbai - 400051

BSE Ltd.

1% Floor,

New Trading Ring,

P ) Tower, Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400001

Ref: Symbol: 10C; Security Code: 530965; ISIN: INE242A01010

Dear Sir,

Sub : Information under regulation 39({3) for loss of share certificates

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received from
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) — KFin Technologies Limited regarding loss of share
certificates requests received from the shareholders of the Company (Annexure- 1). After
complying with required formalities company will issue Letter of Confirmation in lieu thereof to
the rightful owner for getting the shares dematerialized in line with SEBI circular dtd. 25.01.2022.

Kindly take the above on your records please.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Indian Qil Corporation Limited

KAMAL
KUMAR
GWALAN
{Kamal Kumar Gwalani)
Company Secretary




Khandagale, Namrata M (Ul T WSTA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
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Naveen Joshi <naveen joshi@kfintech.com>
Wednesday, April 19, 2023 4:29 PM

Khandagale, Namrata M (THdT TH E3Ta)

Jain, Kamlesh Kumar (GW’@MW@TD A Lakshmi Rajyam
Need Approval date for issue of duplicate shares certificate
INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED- ADV copy.docx

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Namrats,

We have received the documents for loss of shares and issue of duplicate share certificates, please find the below
details for your necessary action.

Folio # Investor Name Certificate No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To
10C032995 SUSHILA RANI 2721943 7200 9694651500 | 9694658699
10C032995 SUSHILA RANI 4381380 2200 14412867337 | 14412874536
10C007863 JUGAL KISHORE 2395192 3600 4855051220 | 4855054819
10C024435 DEBIDAS SASMAL 965692 - 965703 600 384343201 | 384343800
10C024435 DEBIDAS SASMAL 1335812-1335823 600 715375851 | 715376450
10C024435 DEBIDAS SASMAL 1592528-1592539 600 1103086161 | 1103086760

RAMA SANYASI SRINIVAS
10C012873 Wl 827916-827927 600 377454401 | 377455000
10C012873 Eali Siﬁ?igimmms 1225781-1225792 600 709874301 | 709874900
10C012873 RAMA S@s\é\@igmmms 1555237-1555248 600 1101235861 | 1101236460
RAMA SANYASI SRINIVAS
10C012873 sl 1904266 1800 2192537272 | 2192539071
10C012873 RAMA SANYASI SRINIVAS 2391271 3600 4848321237 | 4848324836
PRAYAGA
10C047020 | RUMA DEY & JT.DILIP KUMAR DEY 1702206 235 1181368116 | 1181368350
10C047020 | RUMA DEY & JT.DILIP KUMAR DEY 1905647 235 2193315259 | 2193315493

Note : Dividends has been checked and all are in Paid status.

Regards,

Naveen Joshi

Manager-Corp Registry

KFINTECH =
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(Formerly Known as KFin Technologies
Private Limited)}

Naveen.Joshi@kfintech.com

w: www.kfintech.com
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